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Introduction 
• This monthly current awareness service, produced by the NFER Library, highlights recent reports, 

publications and useful documents from prominent educational research-related websites. 
• Items are arranged by organisation, whose websites have been reviewed for useful information. If 

nothing relevant has been found, they are not included, but may be included in future. 
• Copyright of items listed in ontheweb remains with the copyright owners of the websites listed. It 

is not meant to be exhaustive and inclusion is not an endorsement of an organisation's website. 
• If you find this service useful, have any comments or are aware of useful websites, please contact 

enquiries@nfer.ac.uk who will add them to our list for review. 
 
National Foundation for Educational Research Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nfer.ac.uk/  
Publication 
search: 

http://www.nfer.ac.uk/utility-pages/advanced-search.cfm  

EMAIL ALERT http://www.nfer.ac.uk/latest-news/nferdirect/  
Citizenship 
education 

Kerr, D. and Lopes, J. (2006). Evaluation of the Council of Europe '2005 European 
Year of Citizenship through Education': 'Learning and Living Democracy'. Final 
Report. Strasbourg: Council of Europe. http://www.nfer.ac.uk/research-areas/pims-
data/summaries/evaluation-of-the-council-of-europe.cfm 

 
Arts Council England  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.artscouncil.org.uk/  
Publications http://www.artscouncil.org.uk/information/publications_recent.php  
Arts 
education, 
Higher 
education 

Arts Council England (2006). Arts, enterprise and excellence: strategy for higher 
education. London: ACE. 
http://www.artscouncil.org.uk/documents/publications/artsenterpriseexcellence_phpsT
5d4j.pdf  

 
Australian Council for Educational Research - ACER Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.acer.edu.au  
What’s new: http://www.acer.edu.au/news/latestnews.html   
EMAIL ALERT http://www.acer.edu.au/publications/newsletters/eNews/enews_index.html  
Attainment, 
Mathematics 
education 
 
Early years 
education 

Thomson, S. (2006). Australian students' achievement in the TIMSS 2002 
Mathematics Cognitive Domains. (TIMSS Australia Monograph No 9). 
http://www.timss.acer.edu.au/documents/TIMSSMono9STaug06.pdf  

Eliott, A. (2006). Early childhood education. Pathways to quality and equity for all 
children. Camberwell, VIC: ACER. 
http://www.acer.edu.au/research/reports/documents/AER50screenres.pdf  
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Australian Policy Online Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.apo.org.au/ 
Education: http://www.apo.org.au/education.shtml 
Citizenship 
 
 
 
 
 
Families, 
Work-life 
balance 

Edwards, K., Saha, L.J. and Print, M. (2006). Youth Electoral Study (YES) - Report 
3: Youth, the family, and learning about politics and voting. Parkes, ACT: Australian 
Electoral Commission. 
http://www.aec.gov.au/_content/What/publications/youth_study_3/youth_electoral_st
udy_03.pdf  

Gallegos, D. (2006). Fly-in fly-out employment: managing the parenting transitions. 
Perth, WA: Murdoch University, Centre for Social and Community Research. 
http://www.cscr.murdoch.edu.au/aeroplanes_always_come_back_report.pdf  

 
Barnardo’s Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.barnardos.org.uk  
Resources: http://www.barnardos.org.uk/resources.htm  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.barnardos.org.uk/email_subscription_form.htm  
Young carers  Barnardo's (2006). Hidden lives. Unidentified young carers in the UK. Ilford: 

Barnado's. http://www.barnardos.org.uk/hidden_lives_young_carer_report.pdf  

 
British Educational Communications and Technology Agency Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.becta.org.uk  
Research: http://www.becta.org.uk/research/index.cfm  
Further 
Education, 
ICT 

British Educational Communications and Technology Agency (2006). Making a 
difference with technology for learning: evidence for college leaders. London: 
BECTA. 
http://www.becta.org.uk/corporate/publications/documents/Evidence_%20for_Colleg
e_Leaders.pdf  

 
Cato Institute  Country: USA 
 
Website: http://www.cato.org  
Publications: http://www.cato.org/pubs/pubs.html  
Teacher 
recruitment 
retention 

Gryphon, M. (2005). Giving kids the chaff. How to find and keep the teachers we 
need (Executive summary). Washington, DC: Cato Institute. 
http://www.cato.org/pubs/pas/pa579.pdf  

 
Centre for Research in International Education Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.crie.org.nz   
Publications: http://www.crie.org.nz/research_paper/research.html  
Higher 
education 
students, 
International 
education 

Xiaoying, M. and Abbott, M. (2006). Chinese students and the higher education 
market in Australia and New Zealand. Aukland: CRIE. 
http://www.crie.org.nz/research_paper/M.Abbott_OP7.pdf  
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Children’s’ Society Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.the-childrens-society.org.uk  
Media 
releases 

http://www.the-childrens-society.org.uk/whoareyou/media/SG_Feature/7324/0/  

Refugees Franks, M. (2006). Count us in: young refugees in the education system. London: 
Children's Society. http://www.childrenssociety.org.uk/NR/rdonlyres/C4154DB2-
672E-4CC4-B537-77472E638EC2/0/COUNTUSIN.pdf  

 
Commission for Children & Young People & Child Guardian 
Queensland  

Country: Australia 

 
Website: http://www.ccypcg.qld.gov.au/  
Publications: http://www.ccypcg.qld.gov.au/about/publications.html  
  
Looked after 
children 

Commission for Children and Young People and Child Guardian Queensland 
(2006). Achieving placement stability in the lives of children and young people in 
out-of-home care. Brisbane, QLD: CCYPCG. 
http://www.childcomm.qld.gov.au/pdf/publications/issues/issue-paper-1-oct-06.pdf  

 
Commission for Social Care Inspection  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.csci.org.uk/  
Publications: http://www.csci.org.uk/about_csci/publications.aspx  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.csci.org.uk/about_csci/get_our_email_newsletter.aspx  
Children's 
attitudes, 
Children's 
rights 

Morgan, R. (2006). Children on rights and responsibilities. A children's views report. 
London: CSCI. http://www.csci.org.uk/PDF/rights_and_responsibilities_tagged.pdf  

 
Commissioner for Children Tasmania Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.childcomm.tas.gov.au/  
Publications: http://www.childcomm.tas.gov.au/cms/publications/  
Children's 
attitudes, 
Looked after 
children 
 
Safeguarding 

Commissioner for Children Tasmania (2006). Who is listening to the children now? 
Hobart, TAS: CCT. 
http://www.childcomm.tas.gov.au/docs/whoislisteningtothechildrennow_2.pdf  

Jacob, A. and Fanning, D. (2006). Report on Child Protection Services in Tasmania. 
Hobart, TAS: CCT. http://www.childcomm.tas.gov.au/docs/childprotectionreport.pdf 

 
Department for Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS)  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.culture.gov.uk/  
Research http://www.culture.gov.uk/global/publications/  
Education: http://www.culture.gov.uk/education_and_social_policy/v  
Creativity Department for Culture Media and Sport and Department for Education and Skills 

(2006). Government response to Paul Roberts' report on nurturing creativity in 
young people. London: DfES. http://www.culture.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/BCF71E01-
422E-4F91-AFE5-8BBC70337DDB/0/Govt_response_creativity.pdf  

 
 
 

http://www.the-childrens-society.org.uk
http://www.the-childrens-society.org.uk/whoareyou/media/SG_Feature/7324/0/
http://www.childrenssociety.org.uk/NR/rdonlyres/C4154DB2-672E-4CC4-B537-77472E638EC2/0/COUNTUSIN.pdf
http://www.ccypcg.qld.gov.au/
http://www.ccypcg.qld.gov.au/about/publications.html
http://www.childcomm.qld.gov.au/pdf/publications/issues/issue-paper-1-oct-06.pdf
http://www.csci.org.uk/
http://www.csci.org.uk/about_csci/publications.aspx
http://www.csci.org.uk/about_csci/get_our_email_newsletter.aspx
http://www.csci.org.uk/PDF/rights_and_responsibilities_tagged.pdf
http://www.childcomm.tas.gov.au/
http://www.childcomm.tas.gov.au/cms/publications/
http://www.childcomm.tas.gov.au/docs/whoislisteningtothechildrennow_2.pdf
http://www.childcomm.tas.gov.au/docs/childprotectionreport.pdf
http://www.culture.gov.uk/
http://www.culture.gov.uk/global/publications/
http://www.culture.gov.uk/education_and_social_policy/v
http://www.culture.gov.uk/NR/rdonlyres/BCF71E01-422E-4F91-AFE5-8BBC70337DDB/0/Govt_response_creativity.pdf


 

© NFER 2006 
Page 4 of 20 

Department for Education and Skills DfES  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.dfes.gov.uk 
Research http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.info4local.gov.uk/emailalert.asp  
Adult learning 
 
 
 
Early years 
education 
 
 
Child 
development, 
Early childhood 
 
 
Child 
development, 
Early childhood 
 
 
Childcare 
 
 
 
Early years 
training 
 
 
 
Early years 
training 
 
 
Employer 
attitudes, 
Workplace 
learning 
 
Extended 
schools 
 
 
FE, 
Personalised 
learning 
 
 
ITT, Out of 
school learning 
 
 
Out of school 
learning 
 
 
Performance, 
Teachers pay 
 
 

Snape, D., Tanner, E. and Sinclair, R. with Michaelson, J. and Finch, S. (2006). 
National Adult Learning Survey 2005. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR815.pdf 

Feinstein, L. and Duckworth, K. (2006). Development in the early years: its 
importance for school performance and adult outcomes (Research brief). London: 
DfES. http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RCB06-06.pdf 

CPMO Research Team (2006). Up to age 7: family background and child 
development up to age 7 in the Avon Longitudinal Survey of Parents and Children 
(ALSPAC). London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR808A.pdf  

CPMO Research Team (2006). Up to age 7: family background and child 
development up to age 7 in the Avon Longitudinal Survey of Parents and Children 
(ALSPAC). Non-technical synthesis report. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR808B.pdf 

National Evaluation of Sure Start Team (2006). Outreach and home visiting services 
in Sure Start local programmes. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/NESS2006FR017.pdf  

Snape, D. and Finch, S. (2006). Evaluation of the early years sector-endorsed 
Foundation Degree: report of the follow-up student survey. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR805.pdf  

Snape, D., Tanner, E. and Mackenzie, H. (2006). Evaluation of the early years 
sector-endorsed Foundation Degree: statisical profile of students and institutions 
(Report of the Wave 2 Survey). London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR804.pdf 

EKOS Consulting (2006). Segmentation of employers on the basis of their training 
behaviour. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR807.pdf 

Gilbey, N., Mackey, T., Mason, J., Ullman, A. and Clemens, S. (2006). Extended 
services in primary schools in 2006. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR809.pdf  

Department for Education and Skills (2006). Personalising Further Education: 
developing a vision. Consultation. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/consultations/downloadableDocs/DfES%20Personalisation.p
df 

Kendall, S., Murfield, J., Dillon, J. and Wilkin, A. (2006). Education outside the 
classroom: research to identify what training is offered by Initial Teacher Training 
institutions. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR802.pdf  

O'Donnell, L., Morris, M. and Wilson, R. (2006). Education outside the classroom: an 
assessment of activity and practice in schools and local authorities. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR803.pdf 

Department for Education and Skills (2006). Performance management for teachers 
and headteachers: Guidance. London: DfES. 
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/PM%20Guidance%20print
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http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/
http://www.info4local.gov.uk/emailalert.asp
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http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR808A.pdf
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Prison 
education 
 
 
Widening 
participation 
(HE) 
 
 
Widening 
participation 
(HE) 
 
Widening 
participation 
(HE) 
 
Widening 
participation 
(HE) 

%20final%20Nov%2006.pdf 

Halsey, K., Martin, K. and White, R. (2006). The implementation of OLASS: an 
assessment of its impact one year on. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR810.pdf  

Emmerson, C., Frayne, C., McNally, S. and Silva, O. (2006). An economic 
evaluation of the early impact of Aimhigher: Excellence Challenge on pre-16 
outcomes - Update to previous analysis. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR812.pdf  

Emmerson, C., Frayne, C., McNally, S. and Silva, O. (2006). Aimhigher: Excellence 
Challenge: A policy evaluation using the Labour Force Survey. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR813.pdf  

Morris, M. and Rutt, S. (2006). Evaluation of Aimhigher: Excellence Challenge 
longitudinal pupil analysis report. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR814.pdf  

Ireland, E., Golden, S. and Morris, M. (2006). Evaluation of Integrated Aimhigher: 
tracking surveys of young people. London: DfES. 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/research/data/uploadfiles/RR811.pdf  

 
Department for Employment and Learning (DELNI) Country: UK - N Ire 
 
Website: http://www.delni.gov.uk/  
Publications: http://www.delni.gov.uk/index/publications.htm  
Adult Literacy 
and numeracy 

Frontline Consultants (2006). Appraisal of Essential Skills for Living. Bangor: DENI. 
http://www.delni.gov.uk/essential_skills_final_report_-_frontline_30.10.06.pdf  

 
Department for Work and Pensions (DWP) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.dwp.gov.uk  
Recent 
Publications 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/asd/recent.asp  

  
Child poverty Harker, L. (2006). Delivering on child poverty: What would it take? London: DWP. 

http://www.dwp.gov.uk/publications/dwp/2006/harker/harker-full.pdf  
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Department of Education and Science (DES) Country: Ireland 
 
Website: http://www.education.ie/  

Publications: http://www.education.ie/home/home.jsp?maincat=22823&pcategory=17216&ecatego
ry=17237&language=EN&link=&page=1 

Education 
systems 
 
 
Newly 
qualified 
teachers 
 
Parent - 
school 
relationship 
 
Traveller 
children 
 

Department of Education and Science (2006). Statement of strategy 2005 2007. 
Dublin: DES. 
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/strategy_statement_05_07.pdf  

Inspectorate of the Department of Education and Science (2006). Beginning to 
teach. Newly qualified teachers in Irish primary schools. Dublin: DES. 
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/insp_beginning_to_teach.pdf  

 Department of Education and Science (2006). The Home, School, Community 
Liaison Scheme in Ireland from vision to best practice. Dublin: DES. 
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/des_hscl.pdf 
 
Department of Education and Science (2006). Report and recommendations for a 
Traveller Education Strategy. Dublin: DES. 
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/des_recom_traveller_educ_strategy.pdf 

 
Department of Education, Science and Training (DEST) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.dest.gov.au/  
Publications 
search: 

http://www.dest.gov.au/search.aspx?type=publication  

EMAIL ALERT http://www.dest.gov.au/dss/  
Annual Report 
 
 
Course 
completion, 
Higher 
education 

Department of Education Science and Training (2006). Department of Education, 
Science and Training Annual Report 2005-06. Canberra, ACT: DEST. 
http://www.dest.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/6B0E4A7C-B133-442A-A564-
D665ED46EB8E/14397/DEST_AR_0506.pdf 

Long, M., Ferrier, F. and Heagney, M. (2006). Stay, play or give it away? Students 
continuing, changing or leaving university study in their first year. Canberra, ACT: 
DEST. http://www.dest.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/678FF919-3AD5-46C7-9F57-
739841698A85/14398/final.pdf (1.4Mb) 

 
Department of Health Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.dh.gov.uk  
Publications http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/fs/en  
  
Legal systems 
 
 
 
 
Mental health, 
Sexual abuse 
 
 
Sexual abuse, 
Young 
offenders 

Donaldson, L. (2006). Bearing good witness. Proposals for reforming the delivery of 
medical expert evidence in family law cases. London: Department of Health. 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/14/00/00/04140000.pdf 

Hickey, N., Vizard, E., McCrory, E. and French, L. (2006). Links between juvenile 
sexually abusive behaviour and emerging severe personality disorder traits in 
childhood. London: Department of Health. 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/14/02/70/04140270.pdf 

Department of Health (2006). The needs and effective treatment of young people 
who sexually abuse: current evidence. London: Department of Health. 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/14/02/69/04140269.pdf  

 

http://www.education.ie/
http://www.education.ie/home/home.jsp?maincat=22823&pcategory=17216&ecategory=17237&language=EN&link=&page=1
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/strategy_statement_05_07.pdf
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/insp_beginning_to_teach.pdf
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/des_hscl.pdf
http://www.education.ie/servlet/blobservlet/des_recom_traveller_educ_strategy.pdf
http://www.dest.gov.au/
http://www.dest.gov.au/search.aspx?type=publication
http://www.dest.gov.au/dss/
http://www.dest.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/6B0E4A7C-B133-442A-A564-D665ED46EB8E/14397/DEST_AR_0506.pdf
http://www.dest.gov.au/NR/rdonlyres/678FF919-3AD5-46C7-9F57-739841698A85/14398/final.pdf
http://www.dh.gov.uk
http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/fs/en
http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/14/00/00/04140000.pdf
http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/14/02/70/04140270.pdf
http://www.dh.gov.uk/assetRoot/04/14/02/69/04140269.pdf
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Dusseldorp Skills Forum Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.dsf.org.au  
Publications: http://www.dsf.org.au/papers.php?s1=desc&s=1  
EMAIL 
ALERT 

http://www.dsf.org.au/subscribe.php  

Young people Dusseldorp Skills Forum (2006). How young people are faring 2006. Key indicators. 
An update about the learning and work situation of young Australians. Glebe, NSW: 
DSF. http://www.dsf.org.au/papers/192/DSF_HYPAFdoc_web2_0.pdf  

 
Education Policy Studies Laboratory  Country: USA - Intnl 
 
Website: http://www.asu.edu/educ/epsl/   
News: http://www.asu.edu/educ/epsl/news.htm 
Assessment 
reform 
 
 
Gender, 
Single sex 
education 

Laitsch, D. (2006).  Assessment, high stakes, and alternative visions: appropriate 
use of the right tools to leverage improvement. Tempe, AZ 
http://epsl.asu.edu/epru/documents/EPSL-0611-222-EPRU.pdf  

Bracey, G.W. (2006). Separate but superior? A review of issues and data bearing on 
single-sex education. Tempe, AZ: Arizona State University, EPRU. 
http://epsl.asu.edu/epru/documents/EPSL-0611-221-EPRU.pdf  

 
Education Review Office (ERO)  Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.ero.govt.nz/  
Publications: http://www.ero.govt.nz/ero/publishing.nsf/Content/Media  
Transition from 
school, Work 
related 
curriculum 

Education Review Office (2006). The quality of career education and guidance in 
schools. Wellington: ERO. 
http://www.ero.govt.nz/Publications/pubs2006/Careers%20Nov06.pdf  

 
Education.au Ltd Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.educationau.edu.au  
Publications: http://www.educationau.edu.au/papers/index.html  
E-learning, 
Internet 
 
 
 
Information 
sharing 

White, G. (2006).  Tales from the edge. How the web is changing learning. Dulwich, 
SA: Education.au Ltd. 
http://www.educationau.edu.au/jahia/webdav/site/myjahiasite/shared/papers/GerryW
hiteACEC06.pdf  

Hendrick, G. (2006). Trusted services in education: a proposed implementation 
model. Dulwich, SA: Education.au Ltd. 
http://www.educationau.edu.au/jahia/webdav/site/myjahiasite/shared/papers/trusted-
servicesGH.pdf 

 
Every Child Matters  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk  
Research: http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/publications/  
Extended 
schools, 
Healthcare 
 
 
 
Fostering, 
Safeguarding 

Department for Education and Skills and Department of Health (2006). Extended 
schools and health services: Working together for better outcomes for children and 
families. London: DfES. 
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/_files/B491875A026B0D06329263DDE365CC2
8.pdf 

Department for Education and Skills (2006). Protecting children - supporting foster 
carers: dealing with an allegation. London: DfES. 

http://www.dsf.org.au
http://www.dsf.org.au/papers.php?s1=desc&s=1
http://www.dsf.org.au/subscribe.php
http://www.dsf.org.au/papers/192/DSF_HYPAFdoc_web2_0.pdf
http://www.asu.edu/educ/epsl/
http://www.asu.edu/educ/epsl/news.htm
http://epsl.asu.edu/epru/documents/EPSL-0611-222-EPRU.pdf
http://epsl.asu.edu/epru/documents/EPSL-0611-221-EPRU.pdf
http://www.ero.govt.nz/
http://www.ero.govt.nz/ero/publishing.nsf/Content/Media
http://www.ero.govt.nz/Publications/pubs2006/Careers%20Nov06.pdf
http://www.educationau.edu.au
http://www.educationau.edu.au/papers/index.html
http://www.educationau.edu.au/jahia/webdav/site/myjahiasite/shared/papers/GerryWhiteACEC06.pdf
http://www.educationau.edu.au/jahia/webdav/site/myjahiasite/shared/papers/trusted-servicesGH.pdf
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/publications/
http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/_files/B491875A026B0D06329263DDE365CC28.pdf
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http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/_files/9C5128D15E4D77D8C540FF24A959964
5.pdf 

 
Every Disabled Child Matters Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.edcm.org.uk/  
News: http://www.edcm.org.uk/Page.asp?originx_6070ng_51197745667637d17d_20069721

53f 
Children's 
Services, 
Disabilities 

Every Disabled Child Matters (2006). Off the radar. How local authority plans fail 
disabled children. London: National Children's Bureau.  
http://www.edcm.org.uk/pdfs/edcm_offtheradar_fullreport.pdf  

 
Families Commission Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz  
Publications: http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/publications/index.php  
Parenting De Souza, R. (2006). New spaces and possibilities: the adjustment to parenthood for 

new migrant mothers. Wellington: Families Commission. 
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/download/blueskies-desousa.pdf 

 
Fostering Network  Country: - UK 
 
Website: http://www.fostering.net  
Publications: http://www.fostering.net/publications/  
Fostering, 
Safeguarding 
 
 
 
Fostering, 
Safeguarding 
 
 
Fostering, 
Safeguarding 

Fostering Network (2006). Safeguarding children in foster care: a practical guide to 
inform Local Safeguarding Children Boards in the preparation of local procedures. 
London: Fostering Network. 
https://www.fostering.net/resources/documents/safeguarding_practice_guidance.pdf 

Fostering Network (2006). Managing allegations and serious concerns about foster 
carers' practice or standards of care. London: Fostering Network. 
https://www.fostering.net/resources/documents/managing_allegations.pdf  

Fostering Network (2006). Allegations against foster carers. London: Fostering Network. 
https://www.fostering.net/scotland/documents/advice_mediation_scotland_report2006.pdf 

 
General Teaching Council for England (GTCE)  Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.gtce.org.uk  
What’s new: http://www.gtce.org.uk/news/newsmain.asp  
Learning 
styles, 
Thinking skills 

General Teaching Council for England (2006). Raising achievement through group 
work. London: GTCE. 
http://www.gtce.org.uk/?view=pdf&itemId=182038&fileName=Raising-achievement-
through-group-work(ROM-35).pdf 

 
Healthcare Commission  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.healthcarecommission.org.uk 
Publications: http://www.healthcarecommission.org.uk/Homepage/fs/en  
Mental health, 
Young 
offenders 

Healthcare Commission (2006). 'Let's talk about it'. A review of healthcare in the 
community for young people who offend. London: Healthcare Commission. 
http://www.healthcarecommission.org.uk/_db/_documents/YOTs_report.pdf 

 

http://www.everychildmatters.gov.uk/_files/9C5128D15E4D77D8C540FF24A9599645.pdf
http://www.edcm.org.uk/
http://www.edcm.org.uk/Page.asp?originx_6070ng_51197745667637d17d_2006972153f
http://www.edcm.org.uk/pdfs/edcm_offtheradar_fullreport.pdf
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/publications/index.php
http://www.nzfamilies.org.nz/download/blueskies-desousa.pdf
http://www.fostering.net
http://www.fostering.net/publications/
https://www.fostering.net/resources/documents/safeguarding_practice_guidance.pdf
https://www.fostering.net/resources/documents/managing_allegations.pdf
https://www.fostering.net/scotland/documents/advice_mediation_scotland_report2006.pdf
http://www.gtce.org.uk
http://www.gtce.org.uk/news/newsmain.asp
http://www.gtce.org.uk/?view=pdf&itemId=182038&fileName=Raising-achievement-through-group-work(ROM-35).pdf
http://www.healthcarecommission.org.uk
http://www.healthcarecommission.org.uk/Homepage/fs/en
http://www.healthcarecommission.org.uk/_db/_documents/YOTs_report.pdf
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Higher Education Authority (HEA)  Country: Ireland 
 
Website: http://www.hea.ie/  
Reports: http://www.hea.ie/index.cfm/page/publications/category/143  
HE 
admissions, 
Professional 
training 

Higher Education Authority (2006). Call for proposals for a graduate intake to medical 
education. Dublin: HEA. http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/GradEntryMed.pdf 

 
Higher Education Funding Council for England (HEFCE) Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.hefce.ac.uk  
Reports: http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2005/  
Higher 
education 
reform, 
Research 
 
Higher 
education 
quality 
 
Higher 
education, 
Student 
experience 
 
Widening 
participation 
(HE) 

Universities UK (2006). The future of research assessment: the principles of reform 
(Policy Briefing). Bristol: HEFCE. 
http://bookshop.universitiesuk.ac.uk/downloads/policybriefing1.pdf 

Alan Brickwood & Associates (2006). Impact of the teaching quality information 
initiative on higher education institutions. Bristol: HEFCE. 
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2006/rd19_06/rd19_06.pdf 

Surridge, P. (2006). The National Student Survey 2005: Findings. Bristol: HEFCE. 
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2006/rd22_06/Responsereport.pdf (response 
& methodology) 

http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2006/rd22_06/NSSFindings.pdf (findings) 

Higher Education Funding Council England (2006). Widening participation: a review. 
Bristol: HEFCE. http://www.hefce.ac.uk/widen/WPfinalreview.pdf 

 
Higher Education Policy Institute (HEPI)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.hepi.ac.uk  
Publications: http://www.hepi.ac.uk/pubs.asp?DOC=Reports  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.hepi.ac.uk/register.asp  
HE Student 
experience 

Bekhradnia, B., Whitnall, C. and Sastry, T. (2006). The academic experience of 
students in English universities. Oxford: HEPI.  
http://www.hepi.ac.uk/downloads/27Academicexperienceofstudents.pdf  

 
HM Inspectorate of Education (HMIE)  Country: UK - Scotland 
 
Website: http://www.hmie.gov.uk/  
Publications: http://www.hmie.gov.uk/publication.asp  
Autism, SEN 
 
 
 
 
Autism, SEN 
 
 
 
Citizenship 
education 
 
Inspection, 
Local authority 
role 

Marwick, H., Dunlop, A.-L. and MacKay, T. (2006). Literature review of autism. 
Livingstone: HMIE. 
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/HMIE%20Literature%20Review.pdf 

HM Inspectorate of Education (2006). Education for pupils with Autism Spectrum 
Disorders. Livingstone: HMIE. 
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/epasd.pdf 

HM Inspectorate of Education (2006). Citizenship in Scotland's colleges. Livingstone: 
HMIE. http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/cisc.pdf 

HM Inspectorate of Education (2006). Improving Scottish education: effectiveness of 
education authorities. Livingston: HMIE. 
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/iseeea.pdf 

http://www.hea.ie/
http://www.hea.ie/index.cfm/page/publications/category/143
http://www.hea.ie/uploads/pdf/GradEntryMed.pdf
http://www.hefce.ac.uk
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2005/
http://bookshop.universitiesuk.ac.uk/downloads/policybriefing1.pdf
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2006/rd19_06/rd19_06.pdf
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2006/rd22_06/Responsereport.pdf
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/pubs/rdreports/2006/rd22_06/NSSFindings.pdf
http://www.hefce.ac.uk/widen/WPfinalreview.pdf
http://www.hepi.ac.uk
http://www.hepi.ac.uk/pubs.asp?DOC=Reports
http://www.hepi.ac.uk/register.asp
http://www.hepi.ac.uk/downloads/27Academicexperienceofstudents.pdf
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/publication.asp
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/HMIE%20Literature%20Review.pdf
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/epasd.pdf
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/cisc.pdf
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/iseeea.pdf
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SEN 

HM Inspectorate of Education (2006). Interim report on the implementation of the 
Education (Additional support for Learning) (Scotland) Act 2004. Livingstone: HMIE. 
http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/Interim%20Report%20ASL%20Act%2
02005.pdf 

 
Home Office  Country: UK  
 
Website: http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/  
Research: http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds  
Diversionary 
activities, Drugs 
education 

Crabbe, T. with Bailey, G., Blackshaw, T., Brown, A., Choake, C., Gidley, B., Mellor, 
G., O'Connor, K., Slater, I. and Woodhouse, D. (2006). Knowing the score: positive 
futures case study research: final report. London: Home Office. 
http://www.drugs.gov.uk/publication-search/young-
people/0607_YPSMPG11?view=Binary 

 
Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.ico.gov.uk  
Children's 
Services, 
Information 
sharing 
 
Children's 
Services, 
Information 
sharing 

Information Commissioner's Office (2006). Protecting children's personal 
information. ICO Issues Paper. Wilmslow: ICO. 
http://www.ico.gov.uk/upload/documents/library/data_protection/detailed_specialist_
guides/issues_paper_protecting_chidrens_personal_information.pdf 

Anderson, R., Brown, I., Clayton, R., Doughty, T., Korff, D. and Munro, E. (2006). 
Children's databases – safety and privacy. Wilmslow: ICO. 
http://www.ico.gov.uk/upload/documents/library/data_protection/detailed_specialist_
guides/ico_issues_paper_protecting_chidrens_personal_information.pdf 

 
Institute of Education  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://ioewebserver.ioe.ac.uk/ioe/index.html  
  
Literacy Burroughs-Lange, S. (2006). Evaluation of Reading Recovery in London schools: 

every child a reader 2005-2006. London: University of London, Institute of 
Education. 
http://www.ioe.ac.uk/schools/ecpe/readingrecovery/ECAR%20London%20Evaluatio
n%20Report%20Final.pdf 

 
Joseph Rowntree Foundation (JRF) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.jrf.org.uk  
Community 
support, Play 

Kapasi, H. (2006).  Neighbourhood play and community action. York: JRF. 
http://www.jrf.org.uk/bookshop/eBooks/1685-development-play-community.pdf 

 
Learning & Skills Network  Country: UK 
 
Website: https://www.lsneducation.org.uk  
Publications: https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/pubs/latestpubs.aspx  

Further 
Education, 
Sixth Form 
Colleges 
 
 
Learning 
support, 

Learning and Skills Network (2006). Sustainable development in London's Further 
Education and Sixth Form Colleges. Good practice and recommendations for further 
action. London: LSN. 
http://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062701&P=062701PD&action
=pdfdl&src=XOWEB 

Robson, J., Bailey, B. and Mendick, H. (2006). An investigation into the roles of 

http://www.hmie.gov.uk/documents/publication/Interim%20Report%20ASL%20Act%202005.pdf
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/rds
http://www.drugs.gov.uk/publication-search/young-people/0607_YPSMPG11?view=Binary
http://www.ico.gov.uk
http://www.ico.gov.uk/upload/documents/library/data_protection/detailed_specialist_guides/issues_paper_protecting_chidrens_personal_information.pdf
http://www.ico.gov.uk/upload/documents/library/data_protection/detailed_specialist_guides/ico_issues_paper_protecting_chidrens_personal_information.pdf
http://ioewebserver.ioe.ac.uk/ioe/index.html
http://www.ioe.ac.uk/schools/ecpe/readingrecovery/ECAR%20London%20Evaluation%20Report%20Final.pdf
http://www.jrf.org.uk
http://www.jrf.org.uk/bookshop/eBooks/1685-development-play-community.pdf
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk
https://www.lsneducation.org.uk/pubs/latestpubs.aspx
http://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062701&P=062701PD&action=pdfdl&src=XOWEB
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Teaching 
assistants 
 
 
VET 
programmes 

learning support workers in the learning & skills sector. London 
http://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062568&P=062568PD&action
=pdfdl&src=xoweb 

Williams, R. and Yarrow, K. with Hudson, A. and Kimura, M. (2006). An investigation 
of vocational progression pathways for young people and adults in building crafts and 
hospitality CoVEs: a London case study. London: LSN. 
http://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062676&P=062676PD&action
=pdfdl&src=XOWEB  

 
Mission Australia Country Australia 
 
Website: http://www.missionaustralia.com.au  
Research: http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/p.aspx?n=TCTSA-FTXVO-LMDDH-NZYAY-

LTCQJ  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/p.aspx?N=GFEQF-SKEHJ-XTPWT-

DKPJO-TPXPS  
Youth 
employment 

Mission Australia (2006). Youth employment. The facts. Sydney, NSW: Mission 
Australia. 
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/resources/documents/Youth%20Employme
nt%20Strategy%20report.pdf 

 
National Audit Office (NAO)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nao.org.uk  
Publications: http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/vfmsublist/index.asp?ikey=5&ipar=0  
Local authority 
role 

National Audit Office (2006). More than the sum: mobilising the whole council and its 
partners to support school success. London: NAO. http://www.audit-
commission.gov.uk/Products/NATIONAL-REPORT/79BCF4AB-DF36-47d8-8EEC-
4C1B2621990F/MoreThanThe%20Sum.pdf 

 
National Center for Education Statistics (NCES) Country: USA 
 
Website: http://nces.ed.gov/  
What’s new: http://nces.ed.gov/whatsnew/  

Admissions, 
Parental 
choice 
 
Higher 
education staff 
 
 
HE student 
destinations 

Tice, P., Chapman, C., Princiotta, D. and Bielick, S. (2006). Trends in the use of 
school choice: 1993 to 2003. Washington, DC: NCES. 
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2007/2007045.pdf 

Nevill, S.C., Bradburn, E.M. and Zimbler, L. (2006). Institutional policies and 
practices regarding postsecondary faculty: Fall 2003. Washington, DC: NCES. 
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2007/2007157.pdf 

Bradburn, E.M., Nevill, S. and Cataldi, E.F. (2006). Where are they now? A 
description of 1992-93 Bachelor's degree recipients 10 years later. Washington, DC: 
NCES. http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2007/2007159.pdf 

 
National Centre for Vocational Education Research (NCVER) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.ncver.edu.au  
What’s new: http://www.ncver.edu.au/news/letters/ournews/index.htm  
Adult learning, 
Partnerships 

VET 
qualifications 

Gelade, S., Stehlik, T. and Willis, P. (2006). Learning collaborations between ACE 
and vocational education and training providers: Good practice partnerships. 
Adelaide, SA: NCVER. http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj/nr5005.pdf 

Stanwick, J. (2006). Outcomes from higher-level vocational education and training 

http://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062568&P=062568PD&action=pdfdl&src=xoweb
http://www.lsneducation.org.uk/user/login.aspx?code=062676&P=062676PD&action=pdfdl&src=XOWEB
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/p.aspx?n=TCTSA-FTXVO-LMDDH-NZYAY-LTCQJ
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/p.aspx?N=GFEQF-SKEHJ-XTPWT-DKPJO-TPXPS
http://www.missionaustralia.com.au/cm/resources/documents/Youth%20Employment%20Strategy%20report.pdf
http://www.nao.org.uk
http://www.nao.org.uk/publications/vfmsublist/index.asp?ikey=5&ipar=0
http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk/Products/NATIONAL-REPORT/79BCF4AB-DF36-47d8-8EEC-4C1B2621990F/MoreThanThe%20Sum.pdf
http://nces.ed.gov/
http://nces.ed.gov/whatsnew/
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2007/2007045.pdf
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2007/2007157.pdf
http://nces.ed.gov/pubs2007/2007159.pdf
http://www.ncver.edu.au
http://www.ncver.edu.au/news/letters/ournews/index.htm
http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/proj/nr5005.pdf
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qualifications. Adelaide, SA: NCVER. 
http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/core/cp0405.pdf 

 
National College for School Leadership (NCSL) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.ncsl.org.uk/  
Publications: http://www.ncsl.org.uk/index.cfm?pageID=randd-research-publications  

Recruitment, 
School 
leadership 

National College for School Leadership (2006). Recruiting headteachers and senior 
leaders. Nottingham: NCSL. http://www.ncsl.org.uk/media/8A5/84/recruiting-
headteachers-and-senior-leaders-full.pdf 

 
National Council for Curriculum and Assessment (NCCA) Country: Ireland 
 
Website: http://www.ncca.ie/  
Publications: http://www.ncca.ie/index.asp?locID=62&docID=-1  

Citizenship 
education 

National Council for Curriculum and Assessment (2006). Social and political 
education in Senior Cycle. A background paper. Dublin: NCCA. 
http://www.ncca.ie/uploadedfiles/publications/social%20&%20pol%20ed.pdf 

 
National Institute for Early Education Research (NIEER) Country: USA 
 
Website: http://nieer.org/  
Working 
papers: 

http://nieer.org/resources/papers/  

EMAIL ALERT http://nieer.org/mediacenter/index.php?PressPass=yes  

Benefits of 
education, 
Early years 
education 

Committee for Economic Development (2006). The economic promise of investing in 
high-quality preschool. Using early education to improve economic growth and the 
fiscal sustainability of States and the nation. New Brunswick, NJ: NIEER. 
http://www.ced.org/docs/report/report_prek_econpromise.pdf 

 
National Qualifications Authority of Ireland (NQAI) Country: Ireland 
 
Website: http://www.nqai.ie/  
Publications: http://www.nqai.ie/en/Publications/  
Transition to 
Higher 
Education 

Mc Iver Consulting (2006). Transfer and progression into undergraduate programmes 
leading to university awards. Dublin: NQAI. 
http://www.nqai.ie/en/NewsReleases/2006/File,1769,en.pdf 

 
National Research & Development Centre for Adult Literacy & Numeracy Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nrdc.org.uk  
News: http://www.nrdc.org.uk/news.asp  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.nrdc.org.uk/registration.asp   
Literacy, 
Numeracy, 
Work skills 

Casey, H., Cara, O., Eldred, J., Grief, S., Hodge, R., Ivanic, R., Jupp, T., Lopez, D. 
and McNeil, B. (2006). "You wouldn't expect a maths teacher to teach plastering…" 
Embedding literacy, language and numeracy in post-16 vocational programmes - 
the impact on learning and achievement. London: NRDC. 
http://www.nrdc.org.uk/uploads/documents/doc_3188.pdf  

 
 
 

http://www.ncver.edu.au/research/core/cp0405.pdf
http://www.ncsl.org.uk/
http://www.ncsl.org.uk/index.cfm?pageID=randd-research-publications
http://www.ncsl.org.uk/media/8A5/84/recruiting-headteachers-and-senior-leaders-full.pdf
http://www.ncca.ie/
http://www.ncca.ie/index.asp?locID=62&docID=-1
http://www.ncca.ie/uploadedfiles/publications/social%20&%20pol%20ed.pdf
http://nieer.org/
http://nieer.org/resources/papers/
http://nieer.org/mediacenter/index.php?PressPass=yes
http://www.ced.org/docs/report/report_prek_econpromise.pdf
http://www.nqai.ie/
http://www.nqai.ie/en/Publications/
http://www.nqai.ie/en/NewsReleases/2006/File,1769,en.pdf
http://www.nrdc.org.uk
http://www.nrdc.org.uk/news.asp
http://www.nrdc.org.uk/registration.asp
http://www.nrdc.org.uk/uploads/documents/doc_3188.pdf
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National Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Children (NSPCC) Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nspcc.org.uk  
Research: http://www.nspcc.org.uk/Inform/Research/Home_asp_ifega26186.html  
Safeguarding, 
Wellbeing 
 
 
 
Vulnerable 
children, Youth 
support 

Varnava, G. (2006). Checkpoints for parents: towards a non-violent school. Good 
behaviour for better learning. London: NSPCC. 
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/CheckpointsForParents_gf4
0573.pdf  

Macaskill, C. (2006). Beyond refuge: supporting young runaways (Executive 
summary). London: NSPCC. 
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/BeyondRefugeSummary_gf
40805.pdf  

 
New South Wales Commission for Children & Young People Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au 
Publications: http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/publications/ 
EMAIL ALERT: http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/cgi-bin/forms/eaddress.pl 
Annual Report 
 
 
 
Annual Report, 
Vulnerable 
children 

NSW Commission for Children and Young People (2006). Annual Report 2005-
2006. Surry Hills, NSW: NSW CCYP. 
http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/files/full_ofc_0506_ar.pdf (2 Mb) 

Child Death Review Team (2006). Child Death Review Team Annual Report 2005. 
Surry Hills, NSW: NSW CCYP. http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/files/cdrt2005_full.pdf 
(3.7 Mb) 

 
New South Wales Health Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.health.nsw.gov.au  
Publications http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/date/2006.html  
Child obesity, 
Early childhood 
 
 
 
 
Healthy eating, 
Physical 
Education 
 
 
Multi-agency 
working, 
Safeguarding 
 
 
Advertising, 
Television 

Pagnini, D., Wilkenfeld, R., King, L., Booth, M. and Booth, S. (2006). Weight of 
opinion. The early childhood sector's perceptions about childhood overweight and 
obesity. Sydney, NSW: NSW Health. 
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/pdf/weight_opinion.pdf  

NSW Health (2006). NSW Schools Physical Activity and Nutrition Survey (SPANS) 
2004 Full Report. Sydney, NSW: NSW Health. 
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/spans/index.html report in sections 

http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/spans_summary.html summary 

NSW Government (2006). Child protection - Interagency guidelines for child 
protection intervention. Sydney, NSW: NSW Health. 
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/pdf/iag_childprotection.pdf  

Australian Centre for Health Promotion (2006). Food advertising on Sydney 
television: the extent of children's exposure. Sydney, NSW: NSW Health. 
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/pdf/food_advertising.pdf  

 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.nspcc.org.uk
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/Inform/Research/Home_asp_ifega26186.html
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/CheckpointsForParents_gf40573.pdf
http://www.nspcc.org.uk/inform/publications/downloads/BeyondRefugeSummary_gf40805.pdf
http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au
http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/publications/
http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/cgi-bin/forms/eaddress.pl
http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/files/full_ofc_0506_ar.pdf
http://www.kids.nsw.gov.au/files/cdrt2005_full.pdf
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/date/2006.html
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/pdf/weight_opinion.pdf
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/spans/index.html
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/spans_summary.html
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/pdf/iag_childprotection.pdf
http://www.health.nsw.gov.au/pubs/2006/pdf/food_advertising.pdf
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New Zealand Council for Educational Research (NZCER) Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.nzcer.org.nz/  
What’s new: http://www.nzcer.org.nz/default.php?cPath=122  
EMAIL ALERT https://www.nzcer.org.nz/create_account.php 
Newly qualified 
teachers 

Cameron, M., Baker, R. and Lovett, S. (2006). Teachers of promise: Getting started 
in teaching. Wellington: NZCER. http://www.nzcer.org.nz/pdfs/15088.pdf  

 
New Zealand Ministry of Education (MoE)  Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.minedu.govt.nz   

Publications: http://www.minedu.govt.nz/index.cfm?layout=index&indexid=1108&indexparentid=2
107  

Course 
completion, 
Qualifications 
 
 
Further and 
Higher 
education 
 
Modern foreign 
languages 
 
 
ICT initiatives 

Scott, D. (2006). Passing courses. Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Passing-Courses-
Report%20(Web).pdf  

McLelland, J. (2006). A changing population and the tertiary education sector . 
Wellington: MoE. 
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Changing-
Population-New%20Zealand-PDF.pdf  

Gibbs, C. and Holt, R. (2006). Teaching of international languages in New Zealand 
schools in Years 7 and 8: An evaluation study. Wellington: MoE.  
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl8546_v1/tchingintlang.pdf  

Bolstad, R. and Gilbert, J. (2006). Creating digital age learners through school ICT 
projects: What can the Tech Angels project teach us? Wellington: MoE.  
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/research/downloads/ict-tech-angels.doc  

 
Northern Ireland Audit Office (NIAO) Country: UK - N Ireland 
 
Website: http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk  
Publications http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk/pubs/reports.asp  
Higher 
education 
policy 

Comptroller and Auditor General for Northern Ireland (2006). Springvale Educational 
Village Project. London: TSO. 
http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk/pubs/Springvale/FullReport.pdf (3.5 Mb) 

 
Northern Ireland Human Rights Commission (NIHRC) Country: UK - N Ireland 
 
Website: http://www.nihrc.org  
  
Children's 
rights, Youth 
justice 

Northern Ireland Human Rights Commission (2006). Still in our care. Protecting 
children's rights in custody in Northern Ireland.: NIHRC. 
http://www.nihrc.org/dms/data/NIHRC/attachments/dd/files/71/Still_in_our_care.pdf  

 
Nuffield Review of 14-19 Education & Training Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk  
Publications http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/documents.shtml  
   
14-19, Course 
choice 

Wright, S. (2006). The health of subjects: Evidence from examinations entries. 
Oxford: University of Oxford, Department of Educational Studies. 
http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/files/documents133-1.pdf  

http://www.nzcer.org.nz/
http://www.nzcer.org.nz/default.php?cPath=122
https://www.nzcer.org.nz/create_account.php
http://www.nzcer.org.nz/pdfs/15088.pdf
http://www.minedu.govt.nz
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/index.cfm?layout=index&indexid=1108&indexparentid=2107
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Passing-Courses-Report%20(Web).pdf
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/publications/downloads/Changing-Population-New%20Zealand-PDF.pdf
http://www.minedu.govt.nz/web/downloadable/dl8546_v1/tchingintlang.pdf
http://educationcounts.edcentre.govt.nz/research/downloads/ict-tech-angels.doc
http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk
http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk/pubs/reports.asp
http://www.niauditoffice.gov.uk/pubs/Springvale/FullReport.pdf
http://www.nihrc.org
http://www.nihrc.org/dms/data/NIHRC/attachments/dd/files/71/Still_in_our_care.pdf
http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk
http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/documents.shtml
http://www.nuffield14-19review.org.uk/files/documents133-1.pdf
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Office for Standards in Education (OFSTED) Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/  

Publications http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=pubs.list&sortBy=date&
year=2005  

EMAIL ALERT http://www.info4local.gov.uk/emailalert.asp 
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/mailinglist/index.cfm  

Annual Report 
 
 
 
 
Further 
Education, 
History 
education 
 
 
Citizenship 
education, 
International 
education 
 
Music 
education 

Office for Standards in Education (2006). The Annual Report of Her Majesty's Chief 
Inspector of Schools 2005-06. London: Ofsted. 
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/assets/Internet_Content/Shared_Content/Files/annualrepor
t0506.pdf 

Office for Standards in Education (2006). Sharing good practice: a survey of history 
in colleges. London: Ofsted. 
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/assets/Internet_Content/Shared_Content/Files/sharinggp_
history.pdf 

Office for Standards in Education (2006). Evaluating Internationalism in schools. 
London: Ofsted. 
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/assets/Internet_Content/Shared_Content/Files/evinternatio
nalism.pdf 

Office for Standards in Education (2006). An evaluation of the Paul Hamlyn 
Foundation's Musical Futures Project. London: Ofsted. 
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/assets/Internet_Content/Shared_Content/Files/musicfutu.p
df 

 
Office of the Children’s Commissioner England (OCC) Country: UK - England 
 
Website: http://www.childrenscommissioner.org  
Publications: https://www.childrenscommissioner.org/adult/consultationresponses.cfm?id=1920  
Bullying 
 
 
 
 
 
Bullying 
 
 
 
 
 
Children's 
Services 

Office of the Children's Commissioner (2006). Bullying today: a report by the Office 
of the Children's Commissioner, with recommendations and links to practitioner 
tools. London: OCC. 
https://www.childrenscommissioner.org/documents/bullying%20today%20(novembe
r%202006).pdf 

Office of the Children's Commissioner (2006). Bullying in schools in England: a 
review of the current complaints system and a discussion of options for change. 
London: OCC. 
https://www.childrenscommissioner.org/documents/bullying%20complaints%20nov
%202006.pdf 

Office of the Children's Commissioner (2006). Children and Young People's Plans: a 
review of the first year. London: OCC. 
https://www.childrenscommissioner.org/documents/report_las_cypp_ta_140806_1.0
1.doc 

 
Office of the Children’s Commissioner New Zealand (OCC) Country: New Zealand 
 
Website: http://www.occ.org.nz  
Publications: http://www.occ.org.nz/childcomm/resources_links/reports_publications  
Annual Report, 
Children's 
rights 

Office of the Children's Commissioner (2006). Office of the Children's Commissioner 
Annual Report 2006. Wellington: OCC. 
http://www.occ.org.nz/childcomm/content/download/1045/5789/file/Annual%20Repo
rt%202006.pdf= 

http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/portal/site/Internet/menuitem.09d54e40b6edb8a9c3172a8a08c08a0c/?vgnextoid=42ab8587fd24a010VgnVCM1000008192a8c0RCRD&queryText=*&event=searchPublicationByDate&searchType=extended_publication
http://www.info4local.gov.uk/emailalert.asp
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/mailinglist/index.cfm
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/assets/Internet_Content/Shared_Content/Files/annualrepor
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/assets/Internet_Content/Shared_Content/Files/sharinggp_history.pdf
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/assets/Internet_Content/Shared_Content/Files/evinternationalism.pdf
http://www.ofsted.gov.uk/assets/Internet_Content/Shared_Content/Files/musicfutu.pdf
http://www.childrenscommissioner.org
https://www.childrenscommissioner.org/adult/consultationresponses.cfm?id=1920
https://www.childrenscommissioner.org/documents/bullying%20today%20(november%202006).pdf
https://www.childrenscommissioner.org/documents/bullying%20complaints%20nov%202006.pdf
https://www.childrenscommissioner.org/documents/report_las_cypp_ta_140806_1.01.doc
http://www.occ.org.nz
http://www.occ.org.nz/childcomm/resources_links/reports_publications
http://www.occ.org.nz/childcomm/content/download/1045/5789/file/Annual%20Report%202006.pdf
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Parliament of Victoria Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.parliament.vic.gov.au/  
Education & 
Training Cttee 

http://www.parliament.vic.gov.au/etc/  

ICT, Information 
literacy 

Victoria. Parliament. Education and Training Committee (2006). Education in the 
net age – New needs & new tools. Report on the Inquiry into the effects of 
television and multimedia on education in Victoria (No. 236 Session 2003-2006). 
Melbourne, VIC: Victorian Government Printer. 
http://www.parliament.vic.gov.au/etc/reports/multimedia/multimedia_rep.pdf 

 
Qualifications & Curriculum Authority (QCA) Country: UK - England 

 
Website: http://www.qca.org.uk  
  
Qualification 
reform 

(2006). GCSEs and IGCSEs compared. GCSE and IGCSE examinations in 2005 
in English, French, mathematics and science (double award). London: QCA. 
http://www.qca.org.uk/downloads/qca-06-2974_gcse_igcse_compared.pdf 

 
Rand Corporation Country: USA 
 
Website: http://www.rand.org  
Education http://www.rand.org/research_areas/education/  
EMAIL ALERT  http://www.rand.org/publications/emailannounce.html  
Assessment, 
School 
improvement 
 
Childcare 
 
 
 
Childcare, 
Childcare 
markets 
 
 
Initial teacher 
training 
 
 
School 
improvement 
 
 
 
Wellbeing, Youth 
support 

Marsh, J.A., Pane, J.F. and Hamilton, L.S. (2006). Making sense of data-driven 
decision making in education. Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corporation. 
http://www.rand.org/pubs/occasional_papers/2006/RAND_OP170.pdf 

Gates, S.M., Zellman, G.L., Moini, J.S. and Suttorp, M. (2006). Examining child 
care need among military families. Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corporation. 
http://www.rand.org/pubs/technical_reports/2006/RAND_TR279.pdf 

Moini, J.S., Zellman, G.L. and Gates, S.M. (2006). Providing child care to military 
families: the role of the demand formula in defining need and informing policy. 
Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corporation. 
http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2006/RAND_MG387.pdf 

Kirby, S.N., McCombs, J.S., Barney, H. and Naftel, S. (2006). Reforming teacher 
education. Something old, something new. Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corporation. 
http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2006/RAND_MG506.pdf 

Vernez, G., Karam, R., Mariano, L.T. and DeMartini, C. (2006). Evaluating 
comprehensive school reform models at scale. Santa Monica, CA: Rand 
Corporation. http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2006/RAND_MG546.pdf 

Jaycox, L.H., Morse, L.K., Tanielian, T. and Stein, B. (2006). How schools can 
help students recover from traumatic experiences: a tool-kit for supporting long-
term recovery. Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corporation. 
http://www.rand.org/pubs/technical_reports/2006/RAND_TR413.pdf 

 

http://www.parliament.vic.gov.au/
http://www.parliament.vic.gov.au/etc/
http://www.parliament.vic.gov.au/etc/reports/multimedia/multimedia_rep.pdf
http://www.qca.org.uk
http://www.qca.org.uk/downloads/qca-06-2974_gcse_igcse_compared.pdf
http://www.rand.org
http://www.rand.org/research_areas/education/
http://www.rand.org/publications/emailannounce.html
http://www.rand.org/pubs/occasional_papers/2006/RAND_OP170.pdf
http://www.rand.org/pubs/technical_reports/2006/RAND_TR279.pdf
http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2006/RAND_MG387.pdf
http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2006/RAND_MG506.pdf
http://www.rand.org/pubs/monographs/2006/RAND_MG546.pdf
http://www.rand.org/pubs/technical_reports/2006/RAND_TR413.pdf
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Scottish Executive Country: UK - Scotland 
 
Website: http://www.scotland.gov.uk/  
Education 
publications: 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/Search/Q/Subject/464  

Admissions, 
Exclusions 
 
 
Adult learning 
 
 
 
Childcare, 
Extended 
schools 
 
 
 
 
Citizenship 
education, ITT 
 
 
Drug & 
alcohol 
education 
 
Employment, 
Young people 
 
 
Home 
education 
 
 
Local 
authority role, 
Young 
people's views 
 
Out of school 
learning 
 
 
Parent - 
school 
relationship 
 
 
Youth crime, 
Youth justice 

Scottish Executive (2006). Education Appeal Committees: proposals for reform 
summary: a Consultation summary paper. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/153884/0041390.pdf 

Scottish Executive (2006). Lifelong learning - building on success: a discussion of 
specific issues related to lifelong learning in Scotland. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/153845/0041382.pdf 

York Consulting Ltd (2006). Extended Schools Childcare Pilot: Final Report. 
Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/155000/0041653.pdf 

The Education for Global Citizenship Unit (2006). Education for Citizenship and 
National Priority 4: Awareness, Application and Impact-Teachers in their Induction 
Year. Glasgow: University of Glasgow, Education for Global Citizenship Unit. 
http://www.gla.ac.uk/centres/globalcitizenship/files/educationforcitizenship.doc 

Menzies, J. and Myant, K. (2006). Review of Choices for Life. Edinburgh: Scottish 
Executive. http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/153498/0041297.pdf 

Howieson, C., McKechnie, J. and Semple, S. (2006). The nature and implications of 
the part-time employment of secondary school pupils. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/154159/0041446.pdf (2.4 Mb) 

Scottish Executive (2006). A review of the Scottish Executive document - Guidance 
on the Circumstances in which parents may choose to educate their children at 
home: Consultation Paper. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/152946/0041070.pdf 

Scottish Executive (2006). Engaging children and young people in community 
planning. community planning advice note. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/154089/0041433.pdf 

Scottish Executive (2006). Children educated outwith school and pupil projections 
2006. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/154294/0041449.pdf 

Scottish Executive (2006). The draft Parental Involvement in Headteacher and 
Deputy Headteacher Appointments Regulations 2007. A consultation document. 
Edinburgh: Scottish Executive.  
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/155081/0041661.pdf 

McIvor, G., Barnsdale, L., Macrae, R., Brown, A., Eley, S., Malloch, M., Murray, C., 
Piacentini, L. and Walters, R. (2006). Evaluation of the Airdrie and Hamilton Youth 
Court Pilots. Edinburgh: Scottish Executive. 
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/129603/0030896.pdf 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.scotland.gov.uk/
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Publications/Search/Q/Subject/464
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/153884/0041390.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/153845/0041382.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/155000/0041653.pdf
http://www.gla.ac.uk/centres/globalcitizenship/files/educationforcitizenship.doc
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/153498/0041297.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/154159/0041446.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/152946/0041070.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/154089/0041433.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/154294/0041449.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/155081/0041661.pdf
http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Resource/Doc/129603/0030896.pdf
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Scottish Parliament Country: UK – Scotland 
 
Website: http://www.scottish.parliament.uk  
Research: http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/subject/children.htm Children & 

young people 
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/subject/education.htm 
Education 

Age 
discrimination, 
Children's 
Services 

Berry, K. (2006). Equal opportunities. Scottish Executive policy - age (SPICe Briefing 
06/89). Edinburgh: Scottish Parliament. 
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/briefings-06/SB06-89.pdf 

 
Scottish Qualifications Authority (SQA) Country: UK – Scotland 
 
Website:  http://www.sqa.org.uk  

Research: http://www.sqa.org.uk/sqa/sqa_nu_display_folder.jsp?pContentID=2567&p_applic=C
CC&pMenuID=350&p_service=Content.show&  

Examinations 
 
 
 
VET, Work 
skills 

Allan, S. (2006). Engaging with candidates (Research and Information Services 
Bulletin 23). Glasgow: SQA. http://www.sqa.org.uk/files_ccc/ResearchBulletin23-
CandidateEngagement.pdf 

Canning, R. (2006). Review of workplace core skills: delivery and assessment 
(Research and Information Services Bulletin 24). Glasgow: SQA. 
http://www.sqa.org.uk/files_ccc/ResearchBulletin24.pdf 

 
Social Care Institute for Excellence (SCIE)  Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.scie.org.uk  
Publications: http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/datelist.asp  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.scie-socialcareonline.org.uk/email.asp  
Disabilities, 
Parenting, SEN 

Morris, J. and Wates, M. (2006). Knowledge review 11: Supporting disabled parents 
and parents with additional support needs. London: SCIE. 
http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/knowledgereviews/kr11.pdf 

 
Teachernet Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.teachernet.co.uk  
Publications http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/home/home.aspx  
  
Out of school 
learning 
 
 
Personalised 
learning, Pupil 
attitudes 
 
 
 
Safeguarding 
 
 
 
 
 
School meals 

Department for Education and Skills (2006). Learning outside the classroom 
manifesto. London: DfES. 
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/LOtC.pdf 

Rudduck, J., Brown, N. and Hendy, L. (2006). Personalised learning and pupil voice. 
The East Sussex Project. London: DfES. 
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/Innovation%20Investigatio
n%20Personalised%20Learning.pdf 

Department for Education and Skills (2006). Safeguarding children and safer 
recruitment in education. London: DfES. 
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/DfES-
Safeguarding%20Children%20and%20Safer%20Recruitment%20Guidance%20FIN
AL.pdf 

Department for Education and Skills (2006). School food provision. Introduction of 
new standards for school food. Contract variation guidance. London: DfES. 
http://www.teachernet.gov.uk/_doc/9793/contractvariationguidancefinal%20_2_.pdf 

http://www.scottish.parliament.uk
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/subject/children.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/subject/education.htm
http://www.scottish.parliament.uk/business/research/briefings-06/SB06-89.pdf
http://www.sqa.org.uk
http://www.sqa.org.uk/sqa/sqa_nu_display_folder.jsp?pContentID=2567&p_applic=C
http://www.sqa.org.uk/files_ccc/ResearchBulletin23-CandidateEngagement.pdf
http://www.sqa.org.uk/files_ccc/ResearchBulletin24.pdf
http://www.scie.org.uk
http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/datelist.asp
http://www.scie-socialcareonline.org.uk/email.asp
http://www.scie.org.uk/publications/knowledgereviews/kr11.pdf
http://www.teachernet.co.uk
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/home/home.aspx
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/LOtC.pdf
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/Innovation%20Investigation%20Personalised%20Learning.pdf
http://publications.teachernet.gov.uk/eOrderingDownload/DfES-Safeguarding%20Children%20and%20Safer%20Recruitment%20Guidance%20FINAL.pdf
http://www.teachernet.gov.uk/_doc/9793/contractvariationguidancefinal%20_2_.pdf
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United Kingdom Parliament Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.parliament.uk/  
Committees http://www.parliament.uk/parliamentary_committees/parliamentary_committees36.cf

m  
Further 
Education 

UK. Parliament. House of Commons Education & Skills Committee (2006). Further 
Education: Government response to the Committee's Fourth Report of Session 
2005-06. Fifth Special Report of Session 2005–06. London: TSO. 
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200506/cmselect/cmeduski/1712/1712.p
df 

 
UNESCO - Education Country: International 
 
Website: http://www.unesco.org/education/  
EMAIL 
ALERT 

http://portal.unesco.org/education/ev.php?URL_ID=28270&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&U
RL_SECTION=201  

Education 
systems 

UNESCO (2006). Strong foundations. Early childhood care and education. EFA 
Global Monitoring Report 2007. Paris: UNESCO. 
http://unesdoc.unesco.org/images/0014/001477/147794e.pdf 

 
Universities UK Country: UK 
 
Website: http://www.universitiesuk.ac.uk  
Publications http://bookshop.universitiesuk.ac.uk/  
  
Higher 
education, 
Work skills 

Universities UK (2006). Higher level learning: universities and employers working 
together. London: UUK. 
http://bookshop.universitiesuk.ac.uk/downloads/higher_level_learning.pdf 

 
US Government Accountability Office (USGAO)  Country: USA 
 
Website: http://www.gao.gov/  
Reports http://www.gao.gov/docsearch/topic.php  
EMAIL ALERT http://www.gao.gov/subtest/subscribe.html  
Higher 
education, 
Student finance 
 
Sex and 
relationships 
education 

US General Accounting Office (2006). Higher education: more information could 
help education determine the extent to which eligible service members serving on 
active duty benefited from relief provided by lenders and schools. Washington, DC: 
USGAO. http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d0711.pdf 

US General Accounting Office (2006). Abstinence education. Efforts to assess the 
accuracy and effectiveness of Federally funded programs. Washington, DC: 
USGAO. http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d0787.pdf 

 
Victoria Department of Education & Training (VDET) Country: Australia 
 
Website: http://www.det.vic.gov.au/det/default.asp  
Research http://www.det.vic.gov.au/det/about/research/researchpublications.htm  
Healthy eating, 
School meals 

Victoria Department of Education and Training (2006). 'Go for your life' Healthy 
Canteen Kit. Melbourne, VIC: VIC DET. 
http://www.eduweb.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/schadmin/schops/healthycanteen/gf
yl_policy.pdf (2 Mb) 

 
 

http://www.parliament.uk/
http://www.parliament.uk/parliamentary_committees/parliamentary_committees36.cfm
http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200506/cmselect/cmeduski/1712/1712.pdf
http://www.unesco.org/education/
http://portal.unesco.org/education/ev.php?URL_ID=28270&URL_DO=DO_TOPIC&URL_SECTION=201
http://unesdoc.unesco.org/images/0014/001477/147794e.pdf
http://www.universitiesuk.ac.uk
http://bookshop.universitiesuk.ac.uk/
http://bookshop.universitiesuk.ac.uk/downloads/higher_level_learning.pdf
http://www.gao.gov/
http://www.gao.gov/docsearch/topic.php
http://www.gao.gov/subtest/subscribe.html
http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d0711.pdf
http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d0787.pdf
http://www.det.vic.gov.au/det/default.asp
http://www.det.vic.gov.au/det/about/research/researchpublications.htm
http://www.eduweb.vic.gov.au/edulibrary/public/schadmin/schops/healthycanteen/gfyl_policy.pdf
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Youth Justice Board Country: UK - England/Wales 
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